
 

 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
TO: All Prospective Bidders  
 
BID NO.: RTQ-00290 
 
TITLE: LED and Induction Lighting Systems – Request to Qualify 
 
BID OPENING DATE: October 6, 2015 
 
This Addendum No. 1 becomes part of the above mentioned bid. 

 
Please note the following change(s): 
 
 
1. The first paragraph of section 2.1 should read as follows: 

 
This Request to Qualify (RTQ) will establish a pool of bidders for the purchase, installation, testing, and/or evaluation of 
commercial-type light emitting diode (LED) and induction lighting systems (i.e. fixtures, bulbs, retrofit kits and other high 
efficiency lighting). Entry into the Pre-qualification Pool is not a contract between Miami-Dade County and any Submitter, but 
an acknowledgement that the included bidders meet the qualification as outlined throughout this RTQ. 
 

2. Section 2.4.E should read as follows: 
 
The LED and/or induction lighting systems to be offered by the submitter for testing and evaluation must be UL listed products 
and/or ETL listed products that conform to UL standards. Copy of the UL and/or ETL certification or proof of the product 
certification shall be provided with the bid submittal for each LED and/or induction lighting system brand/make offered.   
 
Note: A new Section 4(A) – minimum requirements is attached in Bidsync illustrating the change in this requirement.   

 
3. Section 3.2.F should read as follows: 

 
Lighting shall be UL listed and/or ETL listed products that meet or exceed the most recent UL standards.  

 
 

The following is a list of questions and answers: 
 
Question 1 Can you confirm the following is accurate? A vendor that is unable to install product order in future would not be 

qualified. I wanted to clarify as we are only able to provide product. Thanks in advance for clarifying. 
 
Answer:  See revised section 2.1 
 
Question 2 Are you accepting only UL Listed products? How about ETL conforming to UL Standards?  
 
Answer:  See revised section 2.4.E and 3.2.F 
 



Question 3 What is the estimated budget for this contract? 
  
Answer:  There is no estimated budget amount right now.  
 
Question 4 It states that the CRI should be 83 most mfgs state a CRI as +->80?  
 
Answer:  The CRI stays as stated in the Request to Qualify. 
 
 
 
 
 
All terms, covenants and conditions of the subject solicitation and any addenda issued thereto shall apply, except to the 
extent herein amended. 
 
 
Miami-Dade County 
 
 
 
 
 
Yuly Chaux-Ramirez 
Procurement Contracting Officer 
 
cc: Clerk of the Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


